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Pleviak, Krista

From: : : Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 7.06 AM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary; Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary; Knepp, Fern; Pleviak, Krista; Dodge,
Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Paczuski, Konrad

Subject: FW: Budget Drafting

Attachments: Budget Floor Amendments Drafting Request.xlsx

From: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Budget Drafting

Rick and Cathlene,

1
Per my conversation with Rick earlier today, attached is what we would like to get started on drafting for the budget bill
consideration. We would like three simple amendments drafted (as P drafts for now) to AB 56 that essentially surround

three issues: environment, healthcare, education. | have divided the spreadsheet into three different worksheets on
those topics.

I tried to indicate where the items are found in various publications (“Location”), as well as what option we would like
from LFB’s alternatives in order to hopefully help ease drafting for your team. In case | have mistyped anything and
anyone is confused, the default would be to go with whatever the Governor’s recommendation was for each listed item.

Please let me know as questions arise and we can work through them.
Thank you for all your hard work,

Mark Bender

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling

608-266-5490
206 South, State Capitol
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Pleviak, Krista

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 1:23 PM
To: Bender, Mark

Cc: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: RE: Amendment

Thanks Mark. We wili draft an amendment to reinstate the governor’s budget and any additional instructions in motion
#95.,

From: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment

Fern,

Yes, we want the Governor’s budget drafted as an amendment. However, looking back it looks like there were some
things | left out of the spreadsheet. | have included them below. You can also look at Motion #95 from Joint Finance
which should contain everything we want.

For instance:

Bilingual - Bicultural Aids DPI-Categorical Aids|[#572- 1a, 2a
After-School and Out of School Time |DPI-Categorical Aids [#573- 1
Milwaukee Mathematics Partnership |DPI-Categorical Aids |#574-1
Personal Electronic Computing Device| DPI-Categorical Aids|#576-1a, 2a

Urban School Districts DPI-Categorical Aids{#577- 1a
School Breakfast and Milk DPI-Categorical Aids [#578-1d, 2b
Delete School Performance DPI-Categorical Aids|#579- 1a, 2a
Gifted and Talented Grants DPI-Categorical Aids|#581- 1a, 2a
Minority Teacher Grant Program DPI-Categorical Aids [#582- 1

Mark Bender

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608-266-5490

206 South, State Capitol

e



Pleviak, Krista

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:31 PM
To: Gary, Aaron; Pleviak, Krista

Cc: ' v Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: Budget Drafting

All of my Shilling Higher Ed is in LRBb0491/P2 — you can compile and transfer the drafting file.

From: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Budget Drafting

Krista,
All of mine for the Shilling compile are in two drafts: LRBb0443:and LRBb0478.
Mark will send you his LRB #s separately.

Both drafts contain a complete drafting file that can just be transferred over to the compile.
Thanks!

Aaron

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Budget Drafting

Aaron and Mark:

See the e-mail below from Sen. Shilling's office. The items under #3 appear to be higher education. The senator wants
to add these things to the senate democrat amendment.

Krista

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov




Gary, Aaron

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Budget Drafting

Yes, that provision can be left out. Thank you for checking!

From: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Budget Drafting

Hi Mark,

For item 66 of the education omnibus, UW Stevens Point Paper Science Program, the Joint Committee on
Finance retained the governor’s proposal, which appears as item 7. of JFC motion 102 (UW omnibus motion), linked
here:
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/lfb/ifcmotions/2019/2019 05 28/002 university_of wisconsin_system/001 omn
ibus_motion 102 modifies_all university of wisconsin_system_papers_listed below

Because this item is already covered (entirely) in the sub (ASA1 to AB56), is it OK if | omit it from the education
package amendment draft?

Thanks.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.504.5850 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@]|egis.wisconsin.gov>

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
anyone is confused, the default would be to go with whatever the Governor’'s recommendation was for each listed item.

Please let me know as questions arise and we can work through them.
Thank you for all your hard work,

Mark Bender

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling

608-266-5490
206 South, State Capitol
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0405/?

KRP/FFK/ARG/MDK:.E.
ae

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION .

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute

amendment 1, as follows:

1. Page 4, line 19: after that line insert:

2. Page 4, line 20: after that line insert:

[ ##+NOTE: These items are placeholders to retain item numbering:

3. Page ?, line ?: after that line insert:

4. Page ?, line ?: after that line insert:

1
k **#**NOTE: End of placeholders.

5. Page 161, line 5: delete lines 5 to 13.
6. Page 161, line 17: delete lines 17 to 20.

7. Page 167, line 21: delete that line.
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16
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18
19
20
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2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 -

LRBb0405/?
KRP/FFK/ARG/MDK....

8. Page 242, line 10: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 243, line 3 and substitute:

9. Page 259, line 23: after that line insert:

10.
11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.

Page 261, line 5: after that line insert:
Page 261, line 13: after that line insert:
Page 265, line 16: after that line insert:
Page 278, line 15: after that line insert:
Page 289, line 3: after that line insert:
Page 289, line 8: after that line insert:
Page 289, line 13: after that line insert:
Page 289, line 18: after that line insert:
Page 290, line 7: after that line insert:
Page 292, line 17: after that iine insert:
Page 365, line 23: after that line insert:
Page 369, line 19: after that line insert:
Page 376, line 7: after that line insert:
Page 384, line 16: after that line insert:
Page 411, line 12: after that line insert:

Page 412, line 20: after that line insert:

Page 413, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 424, line 10 and substitute:
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11
12

2019 - 2020 Legislature -3- LRBb0405/?

27.

28,
29,
30.
31.

32,
33.
34.
35.
36.

Page 428, line 18: after that line insert:

Page 429, line 3: after that line insert:

Page 431, line 12: after that line insert:

Page 459, line 11: after that line insert:

Page 492, liné 22: after th‘at line insert:

Page 494, line 7: delete lines 7 to 25 and substitute:
Page 505, line 12: after that line insert:

Page 506, line 4: after that line insert:

Page 509, line 10: after that line insert:

Page 509, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 510, line 4 and substitute:

(END)
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2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRBb0405/P1linsFK

FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1. Page 53, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

“(a) General program operations GPR A 12,669,500

2. Page 53, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14 and substitute:

“(c) Energy costs; Wisconsin
Educational Services Program for
the Deaf and Hard of Hearing
and Wisconsin Center for the
Blind and Visually Impaired;

energy-related assessments GPR A 551,100

3. Page 53, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24 and substitute:

“leg) Rural school teacher talent pilot

program GPR A 500,000

4, Page 54, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute:
“(lep) Mental health and school climate
training programs and grants GPR A 3,000,000
. Page 56, line 14: after that line insert:

“(kt) Tribal language revitalization

grant program operations PR-S A -0-

FFK....

12,914,000”.

562,000”.

500,000”.

3,000,000”,

100,000.”

6. Page57,line 1: delete the material beginning with thatline and ending with

page 61, line 2 and substitute:

“lac) General equalization aids _ GPR A 4,936,848,000

(ad) Supplemental aid GPR A 100,000

(ae) Sparsity aid GPR A 25,213,900

5,080,000,000
100,000

35,000,000
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14
.15

16

17

18
19

20
21

22

23

24

(af)
(ag)
(ah)
(aq)
(ar)

(aw)

(az)

(b)

(bb)

(be)
(bd)

(be)

(bD)

(bg)

(bh)

(br)

Belmont school library aid
Hold harmless aid
Mathematics partnership grant
Per pupil aid

Low revenue adjustment aid

Personal electronic computing

devices; grant program

Special Needs Scholarship

Program

Aids for special education and

school age parents programs

Aid for high poverty school

districts

Aid for children-at-risk programs

Additional special education aid
Supplemental special education
aid

Aid for special education

transition grants

Special education transition

readiness grants

Aid to county children with

disabilities education boards

School district consolidation aid

GPR
GPR
GPR
GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR
GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

LRBb0405/P1linsFK
FFK:...

-0~ -0~

-0- 7,500,000

-0- 10,000,000
545,700,000 543,800,000
-0- -0-
9,187,500 -0-
12,694,000 12,253,300
444,000,000 900,000,000
16,830,000 -0-
-0- -0-
9,353,800 9,353,800
1,750,000 -0-
3,600,000 3,600,000
5,000,000 5,000,000
4,067,300 4,067,300
-0- -0-
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14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21

22
23

24

25

(bs)
(cb)
(ce)
(cd)
(ce)
(cg)
(ck)
(cL)
(cm)
(cn)

(co)

(cp)

(cq)

(cr)

School district consolidation

grants

Bilingual-bicultural education;

grants

Bilingual-bicultural education

aids

Bilingual-bicultural education

supplemental aid

Bilingual-bicultural education;

targeted aid

Tuition payments; full-time open

enrollment transfer payments

Career and technical education

incentive grants

Technical education equipment

grants

Reimbursement for school

breakfast programs

Aids for school lunches and

nutritional improvement
Water filtration grants

Wisconsin school day milk

program
High cost transportation aid

Aid for pupil transportation

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

LRBb0405/PlinsFK

FFK....

-0- -0-

-0~ 2,500,000
17,100,000 35,400,000 .

-0- 2,400,000

-0- 3,400,000

8,242,900 8,242,900

3,500,000 3,500,000

500,000 500,000

5,300,000 5,400,000

4,218,100 4,218,100

250,000 250,000

1,000,000 1,000,000

12,700,000 15,000,000

24,000,000 24,000,000
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11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18
19

20

21

22
23

24

25

(cs)

(cu)

(ev)

(cy)

(da)

(dg)

(dh)

(di)

(dj)

(dk)

(dm)

(dp)

(dr)

Aid for debt service

Achievement gap reduction

contracts
Driver education aid

Aid for transportation; open

enrollment program

Aid for school mental health

programs

School performance improvement

grants

Community engagement grants;

urban school districts

Principal training and support;

urban school districts

Summer school grants; urban

school districts

After-school and
out-of-school-time programs;

grants

Early childhood eduecation grants;

urban school districts

Four-year-old kindergarten

grants

Robotics league participation

grants

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

LRBb0405/P1insFK
FFK....

133,700 133,700
109,184,500 109,184,500
-0- 2,000,000

454,200 454,200
25,000,000 25,000,000
3,690,600 -0-
1,000,000 1,000,000
250,000 250,000
5,000,000 5,000,000
10,000,000 10,000,000
-0- 5,000,000
1,350,000 1,350,000
500,000 500,000



10

11
12

13
14

15

16
17

18
19

20

21
22

23

24

25

(ds)

(dt)
(eh)
(e§)

(ek)

(em)

®

(fg)
(tk)

{(fm)

(fp)

(fo)

(fr)

(fu)

STEM grants

School-based mental health

services grants
Head start supplement
Minority teacher grant program

Educator effectiveness evaluation

system; grants to school districts

Grants for teacher development,

training, and recruitment
School safety

Aid for cooperative educational

service agencies

Grant program for peer review

and mentoring
Charter schools

Charter schools; office of

educational opportunity

Charter schools; office of
educational opportunity recovery

charter schools

Parental choice program for
eligible school districts and other

school districts

Milwaukee parental choice

program

GPR

GPR
GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

GPR

LRBb0405/P1insFK

FFK....

-0- —0-
10,250,000 10,250,000
6,264,100 6,264,100
500,000 500,000
5,746,000 5,746,000
750,000 750,000

—0- -0~

-0- -0-
1,606,700 1,606,700 .
76,019,400 82,830,500
3,192,500 4,434,800
122,800 122,800
106,604,300 111,239,100
232,981,200 245,430,700
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

-6 - LRBb0405/P1linsFK
FFK....
(fv) Milwaukee Parental Choice
Program and the parental choice
program for eligible school
districts and other school
districts; transfer pupils GPR S -0- -0-
(fy)  Grants to support gifted and
talented pupils GPR A 1,000,000 1,000,000
(k) Funds transferred from other
state agencies; local aids PR-S C 11,500,000 11,500,000
(kd) Aid for alcohol and other drug
abuse programs PR-S A 1,284,700 1,284,700
(km) Tribal language revitalization
grants PR-S A 222,800 485,000
(m) Federal aids; local aid A PR-F C 760,633,500 760,633,500
(s) School library aids SEG C 37,900,000 38,800,000

(2) PROGRAM TOTALS
GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE

6,692,755,500

PROGRAM REVENUE 773,641,000
FEDERAL (760,633,500)
SERVICE (13,007,500)

SEGREGATED REVENUE 37,900,000
OTHER (37,900,000)

TOTAL-ALL SOURCES

7. Page 61, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7 and substitute:

“(¢)  Grants for national teacher

certification or master educator

7,504,296,500

licensure GPR S 3,481,200
(ck) Career and technical education
completion awards GPR S -0-

7,346,532,500
713,903,200
(760,633,500)
(13,269,700)
38,800,000
(38,800,000)
8,159,235,700”.

3,562,900

_O_”‘
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8. Page 62, line 7: delete that line and substitute:

“(qm) Aid to public library systems SEG A 17,513,100 19,013,100



